
11/28/23, 2:28 PM mail.bcc.net.bd/mail/most/section10new.nsf/(%24Inbox)/D813BFE0358A7F64D8E0A763B147C39A/?OpenDocument&Form=h_…

https://mail.bcc.net.bd/mail/most/section10new.nsf/(%24Inbox)/D813BFE0358A7F64D8E0A763B147C39A/?OpenDocument&Form=h_PrintUI&Preset… 1/1

From:   "D-8 Technology Transfer & Exchange Network" <info@d8tten.org>
To:   "section10" <section10@most.gov.bd>
Cc:   "d8tten" <d8tten@gmail.com>, "Zahra Setareh" <Zahra.Setareh@developing8.org>

Date:   Wednesday, November 01, 2023 04:09PM
Subject:   the 4th Technology Transfer Award (TTA 2023)

History: This message has been replied to.

Dear Appointed Representative,
 
Greetings from D-8 Technology Transfer & Exchange Network (D-8 TTEN).
 
We are pleased to inform you that the 4th Technology Transfer Award (TTA 2023), will be held on 12-
13 March, 2024, in Turkey, initiated by the D-8 TTEN, and hosted by Gebze Technical University
(GTU). During the ceremony, the best technology transfer contract will be awarded a cash prize worth
of 10,000 USD.
 
The criteria for eligible contracts are as follows:

Contract date: January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023
Contract location: D-8 member and/or OIC member countries
Done by a technology transfer method

 
Attached, you shall kindly find the poster of this event. Interested organizations and companies can
directly register through https://d8tten.org/technology-transfer-award/ until January 1, 2024. For further
details, please contact d8@gtu.edu.tr or +90 262 605 1203.
 
Best Regards;
D-8 Technology Transfer & Exchange Network Secretariat
Pardis Technology Park
Tehran, Iran
Tel: +98 (21) 7625-0250    Ext. 2318
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